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Gen. Sir Arthur Currie, 
Principal of McGill University, 
Montreal. ■ "-!li

Dear Sir : -
In reply to yours of September 30thj 

Taking first your last paragraph, there will be jio 
violent disagreement between the members. c ’

Secondly, regarding the Chairmanship, 
you might discuss that matter with Dr. Francis McLennan. 
Personally, I like the appointment of yourself, and it 
is only the other circumstances to which I object.

Thirdly, regarding the source of my 
information about the Executive Committee, it is taken 
from the published report in the Star of July 30th, 
which apparently all the other parties accepté/! as a 
correct report. r
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With regard to prof. Nobbs, the scheme 
of division was originated by him in the heretofore ex­
isting committee after incidents there of the character 
to which I have referred. At the meeting of June 25th,
I found it placed before you.and Nobbs pushing it. What 
conclusion could I draw?

I did not intend to attend the meeting 
on Friday afternoon because my presence might have been 
an embarrassment. I only wrote you what I had to say, 
because, on the advice of trusted friends, I felt that 
you ought to be apprised of the situation. I am not sur­
prised that you ar evVmuch surprised"at its contents, and-fl 
you are perhaps mistaken about its tone, in any event, 
no reflection upon yourself is intended, and if you are 
not aware that I filled the part concerned in the Museum, 
which I did, that is not surprising either, but it is 
correct all the same.

I Faithfully yours,
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